

# ORNGU VICTOR GBASHINBO

No.3 Opposite Redeemed Church Anguwan Tundiri ATC Jalingo, Taraba  
State Nigeria

+2347085607654 | orngu.victor@gmail.com

## Objective

I am Professional translator, Editor, language verifier, Language Quality Assurance (LQA) and a Certified Business Development service Provider with 11+ years of experience as a coaching and MSMEs Business Services Provider, I work well with clients from all walks of life to identify values. As a Professional Language service provider I Volunteer as an ambassador with Proz Pro Bono program to help NGOs and INGOs who needs language services in Nigeria, Africa and the World at large to offer them these services for free.

## Experience

- Management Science For Health** 01/02/2019 - 31/12/2022  
Data Entry Clerk  
BFSR reviews and PODs reconciliation of different reporting cycles for Antimalarial, RDTs and LLIN in different Health Facilities.  
Ensure the reconciliation of Malaria products received and dispensed in different visited health Facilities on BFSR, PODs and LMDs.
- Management Science For Health** 03/11/2021 - 30/11/2021  
SMC ADMIN AD-HOC STAFF  
Identification, Sorting, Scanning, and Uploading of training materials in different LGs in Taraba State Nigeria
- PRODUCTIVE PLAYHOUSE Inc** 02/02/2023 - 25/02/2023  
LANGUAGE VERIFICATION AND CSA TEST CREATION  
Language Verification test creation, Audio Quality Control and Tiv Language Translation.
- BANK OF INDUSTRY (BOI)** 01/09/2018 - 20/01/2019  
Field Data Agent  
Trader Moni Data Enumeration for the Loan disbursement scheme.
- UNV ONLINE** 20/02/2019 - 30/12/2019  
Conducting Online research and Social media management and promotion  
Conducting online research on the models of grassroots democracy for UNDP.  
Social media management and promotion for Better Life Vietnam.  
Promotion of E commerce on social media channel for Better Life Vietnam.
- St. Joseph Secondary School Awe Oyo, Oyo state.** 01/01/2017 - 31/12/2017  
NATIONAL YOUTHS SERVICE CORP (NYSC)  
Class Room Teacher.  
Effective Teaching and supervision of students.  
Application of computer based teaching in class room management.
- Better Life Nija Social Media Management and Promotion company LTD** 10/06/2019 - Date  
Managing Director (MD)  
Ensure SMEs Business owners information is properly captured, trained, and certified for the CBN/NIRSAL MFB AGSMEIS loan disbursement.  
Ensure Business Development services are effectively provided.  
Overseas all the affairs of the organization, managing and directing activities within the organization respectively.
- WORLD BANK** 01/01/2020 - 30/06/2020  
Training of World Bank Internship  
Training of WORLD BANK interns on entrepreneurial skills and job creations on information and communication Technology (ICT) and certification
- NATIONAL DIRECTORATE OF EMPLOYMENT (NDE)** 01/09/2021 - 30/12/2021  
National Open Apprenticeship Scheme.  
Training of the National Directorate of Employment beneficiaries on the ICT skills.
- AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK (AFDB)** 01/05/2022 - 31/10/2022  
ICT SKILLS TRAINING  
Training of life skills and entrepreneurial skills and job creations on Information and Communication Technology (ICT).

**Management Science For Health (MSH)**

03/07/2022 - 12/07/2022

**SMC LQAS SURVEY**

Data collection for the end of cycle using modified lots quality assurance sampling (LQAS) method, measure the SMC1 Coverage rate, quality of implementation and overall SMC campaign performance.

- **NIGERIA JUBILEE FELLOWS/UN/EU/FEDERAL GOVERNMENT**

04/10/2022 - Date

**Mentorship**

Hosting of the fellows/interns to acquire the relevant skills to become self employed and Training and Coaching of the Fellows/interns.

- **ANDOVAR Inc**

24/04/2023 - 24/04/2023

**Nigeria Pidgin Editing for Test Project**

Editing of 90 words for Gaming website, target language Nigerian Pidgin

- **E-WORD TRANSLATIONS**

30/04/2023 - 04/05/2023

**English to Hausa**

Translation of 8000 word e-commerce document from English to Hausa

- **ANDOVAR INC**

18/05/2023 - 8/06/2023

**AFRICA GLAM GAME LOCALIZATION EN INTO NIGERIAN PIDGIN**

Editing and proofreading of 127,000 words into Nigeria Pidgin for the Games and mobile apps project using Phrase/memsource.com

- **ANDOVAR INC**

17/07/2023 - 10/08/2023

**AFRICA GLAM GAME LOCALIZATION ENGLISH INTO NIGERIAN PIDGIN**

Editing and proofreading of 207,000 words into Nigeria Pidgin for the Games and mobile apps project using Phrase/memsource.com

- **Appen Inc**

15/06/2023 - 19/06/2023

**UHRS DATA JUDGE**

Hitapps identification and content from the website and mobile app searching

- **ARGOS MULTILINGUAL**

05/09/2023 - 06/09/2023

**LQA REVIEW FOR GOOGLE TRANSLATE PROJECT ENGLISH INTO TIV**

The used of InQA online tool for LQA reviews.

Review of 1000 word/hour for two hours.

- **ELION TECH**

21/11/2023 - 22/11/2023

**String for Proofreading-LQA**

Review and LQA of 3684 words from ENGLISH INTO HAUSA.

**Education**

- **Taraba State University Jalingo**

2016

**B A (ED) HISTORY**

3.30

- **College of Education Jalingo, Taraba State**

2010

**History/Social Studies**

2.50

- **Government Day Secondary School Bantaje, Taraba State**

2006

**SSCE****NECO**

- **Nayinawa Primary School, Wukari LGA Taraba State.**

1999

**FSLC****FSLC****Skills**

- Sales Team building Problem solving Decision making
- Word processing Data Entry Presentation Language Verification Translation Transcription Test creation

**Projects**

- **NIRSAL MFB/CENTRAL BANK OF NIGERIA AGSMEIS LOAN SCHEME**

Guide and Direct Team for organizing and training of SMEs Business owners for entrepreneurial skills, business development Services on the AGSMEIS LOAN SCHEME.

- **AFRICAN GLAM GAMES**

Editing and proofreading of 122,000 words from English to Nigerian Pidgin.

- ENGLISH LANGUAGE TIV LANGUAGE HAUSA LANGUAGE NIGERIAN PIDGIN